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Dear Madam/Sir,

This

is in continuation to our earlier letter of even number dated 29.4.2020 vide which the

Guidelines on Examinations and Academic calendar were issued.

As per the letter, it was made clear that the guidelines are advisory in nature and the
Universities may accordingly plan their activities keeping in view the safety and interest of our

stakeho
implem

Iders, giving highest priority to health of all concerned, while adopting and
enting the Guidelines.

The said guidelines also provide a framework for internship etc. However, keeping in view
the current situation of lock down across the country due to Covid-19, the universities/ colleges
may also take following measures for internship and other related activities:

1.

Allow the students to take up ‘online internships/ activities’ including the activities that

can be carried out digitally or otherwise from home.

Engage them to work as interns on ongoing projects.

2.
3. Delay the start date for internship.
4. Reduce the period of internship clubbing with assignments etc.

This is for your information please.
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To:

1.
&,

h regards,
Yours sincerely,

(Raj ll;ish Jain)

The Vice Chancellors of all Universities
The Principals of all Colleges

Copy for kind information to:

1.

2

The Principal Secretary/Secretary to the Governors of all States/Lt. Governors of all Union

Territories.
The Principal Secretary/Secretary, Department of Higher Education, all State

Governments/Union Territories. % ‘ a_)

(Rajnish Jain)



